RESOLUTION NO. 1946

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Salisbury, Maryland that the
following individual is reappointed to the City Park Committee for the term ending as
indicated:

Name Term Ending
Chris Roberts 6/30/2013

The above resolution was introduced, read and Eassed at the regular meeting of the

Council of the City of Salisbury held on the 26™ day of July, 2010.
ATTEST:
Q éﬁ’e&ﬂm M\_oo Q‘\
BrendaJ. Colegré‘v é Louise S(m:th
CITY CLERK COUNCII/PRESIDENT

APPROVED BY ME)THIS

27 dayot (. 0, . 2010.
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OFFICE MEMO

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To: John Pick
From:  Sherell McBride

Subject:  Appointment to the City Park Committee
Date: July 19,2010

Mayor Ireton would like to reappoint the following person lo the City Park Committee with a
term ending as followed:

Candidate Term Ending
Chris Roberts 6/30/2013

Mr. Roberts has been a member since 2008.

Attached you will find information for Mr. Roberts and the Resolution necessary for his
reappointment. Please forward this information to the City Council so it may be placed on the
agenda for the next City Council meeting. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Attachments

CC: Mayor Ireton
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